_I!Iarlin White

From: Andrew Quili

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2019 1:02 PM
To: Catherine Dolan; Marlin White
Subject: Fw: Registration Confirmation

From: noreply@truenorthlogic.com <noreply@truenorthlogic.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2019 1:00 PM

To: Andrew Quill

Subject: Registration Confirmation

Dear Andrew Quill,

This e-mail message is to confirm your enrollment through the Professional Development Management System (PDMS)
in:

Course: Social Studies: Assessment Literacy in Social Studies
Section: Assessment Literacy in Social Studies (19/20)

Dates: July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020

Time: 12:00 am - 11:55 pm

Location: Online thru Schoology. Course content is available 24/7,

If this enrollment information is not correct or you need to make changes please login and correct your registration.

Thank you.



a8id Verizon LTE 12:21 PM Q 19%
<D ANV

From: noreply@truenorthlogic.com
To: Joshua Loper Hide

Registration Confirmation
Today at 12:00 P

Dear Joshua Loper,

This e-mail message is to confirm your
enroliment through the Professional
Development Management System (PDMS)
in:

Course: Social Studies: Assessment Literacy
in Social Studies

Section: Assessment Literacy in Social
Studies (19/20)

Dates: July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020

Time: 12:00 am - 11:55 pm

Location: Online thru Schoology. Course
content is available 24/7.

If this enrollment information is not correct
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